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TO: City Council Members
FROM: Jim Rosen, City Council President
DATE: November 10, 2006

SUBJECT: City Council Communication Committees

Based on the discussion at the November 8" Work Session Deputy Clerk Galeczka and | have begun
work on revising the City Council Rules of Procedure to implement the guidance received. | want to
thank everyone for their participation in the discussion.

Included in this packet are the proposed changes to the Rules of Procedure.

Also included are two lists of Council “Technical / Review” Committees. The first list is of those
Technical/Review Committees that are either already established or those we believe should be
established immediately to continue operation, or to fulfill statutory requirements. The second list is of
potential or possible Technical/Review Committees over the coming months. In general, we have some
time to think about Council priorities and our own for the new Committees.

This material is as of mid-day Friday. There may be additional material developed next week that will be
provided in advance or at the meeting.

Although we have not talked about it yet, there may be a way to simplify the meeting schedule. There are
two ways to schedule:

Plan A (based on today)

Regular Meetings on the 1% and 3" Wednesdays of the month
Work Sessions on the 2" and last Wednesdays of the month
4™ Wednesday for extra Work Session

Plan B

Work Sessions on the 1% and 3" Wednesdays of the month
Regular Meetings on the 2™ and 4™ Wednesdays of the month
Last Wednesday for extra Work Session

Please think about each approach so we can discuss on November 15

Also, attached is a resolution to dissolve the Communication Committees as of January 1, 2007.

RESOLUTION
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